

CONTACT

- +44 7367276462
- London, UK / Berlin, DE
- www.tatianalimonova.com

EDUCATION

Present UNIVERSITY COLLEGE LONDON

 MSc Language Sciences: Development of Language and Speech

2019-2023 UNIVERSITY OF BIMRINGHAM

- BA Modern Languages
- Honours, Class I with
 Distinction in spoken Spanish

SKILLS

- Team Leadership
- Translation
- Proof-reading
- Creative Problem Solving
- Communication
- Linguistics
- Art and Design

LANGUAGES

- English (Native)
- Spanish (Native)
- Russian (Native)
- Catalan (Fluent)
- French (Intermediate)
- Swedish (Basic)

TATIANA LIMONOVA

EFL/ESL TEACHER

ABOUT ME

Growing up in a melting pot of cultures has provided me with many valuable assets. I am ambitious and motivated with a passion for communication. I have over five years of experience working as an EFL teacher, as well as being a freelance translator from English-Spanish and vice-versa. I am an organised, and detail-oriented person who is committed to growing and learning from new experiences. I love tackling challenges in a creative way and using my problem-solving skills to work on projects by myself, or in a team.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Preply

EFL/ESL Teacher

2021-PRESENT

Certified EFL/ESL teacher specialising in advanced language learning and IELTS preparation.

- · Creating personalised lesson plans catered to each student
- Reimagining language learning methods through technology and AI
- · Working with corporate students

Medialuna

2022-2024

Project Assistant

Being a team member in the launch of the first ever multi-lingual advisory aimed at parents of hard of hearing children.

- Brainstorming and translating content for social media and website
- Raising awareness of the effects of hearing loss on various spheres of life such as language learning
- Participating in press interviews and presentations

Tutor the Nation

2022-2023

Volunteer Tutor

During my time at university, I participated in this project. Supporting GCSE and A-level students and helping them get into the college or university of their choice.

REFERENCE

References available upon request.